
Public Art Board 
October 27, 2011 
 
Members Present:  
Robert Todd, Chair 
Jaan Ferree 
Sharon Trammel 
Mark Koven 
Honor Moor 
Jennifer Gordon 
 
Staff:  
Diane Ruggiero, Cultural Arts Superintendent 
Christy Bass, Business Services Supervisor 
Jenny Bowen, Cultural Arts 
 
Guests:  
Brian Turner 
Robin Turner-Oswald 
 
Robert called the meeting to order at 4:06 pm.  
 
1.  Approval of September Minutes:  
No single motion announced for approval of September minutes, all approved and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
2.  FinGo Public Art Phone Application Presentation: 
Brian Turner presented a new FinGo phone application which will provide custom 
walking maps of Asheville public art and with a goal of getting people outside and 
exploring the world around them by using technology to achieve this.  The Asheville Art 
Adventure is the first application being introduced.  There are two parts to the 
application: part 1 focuses on the Urban Trail and Public Art Adventure and part two is 
geared towards the River Arts District Adventure to bring attention to the art stroll and 
galleries.  Brian stated that people will be able to download the phone application from 
the iTunes store, with possible android applications available in the future.  The benefits 
of the application are to elevate the profile of the Urban Trail and Asheville’s public art 
collection, support local businesses and for people to learn about Asheville’s artistic and 
historical past.  Diane stated that all of the information this application has is all public 
information, such as pictures of art, descriptions and maps.  Brian emphasized the 
importance of keeping the information historically accurate and with a perspective that 
can span a variety of ages.  Robert asked what the timeline is for this application to 
become available.  Brian responded that the launch is to be around Thanksgiving; 
something that can help bring people outside.  Robin added that the marketing will 
initially consist of a significant word of mouth and be internet based which already exists.  
Jaan asked the cost of the app.  Brian responded that everyone who lives in Asheville will 



have access to the application for free and then after the winter there will be minimal cost 
for anyone interested.   
 
3.  Sub-committee Roles & Responsibilities:  
Diane stated that an Acquisitions sub-committee is the only one that must exist based on 
the policy.  Robert reminded the commissioners that there will be a retreat held in 
January where sub-committee members would be invited to attend and learn about the 
other sub-committees.  He added that they need to determine the sub-committee roles and 
responsibilities and meeting schedules so that people are informed about what they are to 
be doing.  Diane stated that it was staff expectation that the sub-committee roles and 
responsibilities would be approved today to allow for the time between now and 
December to recruit people, have sub-committees formed and then attend the retreat in 
January.  Mark expressed his frustration of attending another meeting where decisions are 
not made.  
 
Diane stated that for example, the Urban Trail, should be utilizing sub-committies to 
bring information forward, such as any maintenance issues, up through the maintenance 
subcommittee.  She added that both Jenny and herself are also available to discuss or 
work through any proposals.   
 
Mark spoke about the criteria for the education sub-committee: There will be one chair 
with four additional members, including one from a museum, one from the education 
field, one from public education and one from the Chamber of Commerce or someone 
with more outreach.  The vision for the sub-committee is to allow flexibility to change 
and alter if necessary, encourage diversity at all levels of public schools and creating 
activities, such as plaque cleaning, and connecting them with other people on different 
sub-committees, such as the volunteer sub-committee.  The first two meetings would take 
place a month a part, on the second Tuesday (depending on availability) and then 
followed by quarterly meetings determined by sub-committee members.  The term limits 
include two terms for two years, with a four year limit.  The responsibilities and powers 
will be active and advisory to the Public Art + Cultural Commission and organizing 
activities and having an active role in the community.  Mark added that when the Public 
Art + Cultural Commission votes on priorities, he would bring them back to the sub-
committee.   
 
Diane reminded all commissioners that it will be important that staff is aware of what is 
occurring so that sub-committee members are not just going out and doing things on their 
own.  Robert asked if there was an attendance requirement.  Diane responded that there 
are guidelines that can be followed.  Mark added that he would like to use technology and 
allow people to skype in if they are out of town for example.  Diane suggested that 
commissioners refer to the sub-committee guidelines that were handed out several 
meetings ago as well as the matrix.  
 
Jennifer moved that sub-committee chairs have their roles and responsibilities turned in 
to commission members by November 7, 2011 with a regular Public Art + Cultural 



Commission meeting on November 14, 2011 4:00 p.m., Mark seconded the motion and 
all approved.   
 
4.  Committee Updates:  
Urban Trail: Jaan reported that the sub-committee will have a two year term and she will 
talk further with Diane.  Robert stated that because the Urban Trail already has members 
but it is not an official sub-committee and that some members can choose to become 
official members.  Jaan stated that she will clarify roles and responsibilities and bring it 
back to the commission. She asked about future potential of the Urban Trail expanding.  
Diane stated that the Urban Trail committee does not have the authority to commission 
any art work and that the recommendation needs to come up through the Public Art + 
Cultural Commission and then to staff.  It could then be up to the commissioners and 
staff to come up with the process and structure that the Urban Trail could use for any 
future interest.     
 
5.  Cultural Arts Update:  
Diane shared the various items that the Cultural Arts Division has been working on 
during October.   
 
6.  Old Business:  
No report 
 
7.  New Business:  
Robert reminded all of the new date for the next meeting of November 14, 2011.  
 
 
Robert adjourned the meeting at 5:38 p.m. 
 


